TOWN OF ERIN HERITAGE INVENTORY

Date: August 6/05 Recorder Name: Jeff Duncan
Address: 109 Main Street, Hilisburgh (E.S) Lot/Conc.: Lot 25, Conc.8
Current Use: Residential apartments "Exchange Hotel"

Construction Date: Firm: Estimated: 1880's”
(Emphasis on properties prior to 1930)

Materials: Red brick and limestone
Style: Second Empire and ltalianate
Storeys: Three full storeys

Outbuildings: One old drive shed

Features of Note:

- Detailed brick work

- Arched windows and doorway

- Arched gateway to rear of property for a livery stable, rod iron gates

- Only three storey building in Hillsburgh

- Build expressly for a Hotel by William J. Dwier

- Central tower

-~ Mansard roof and dormers

- Soffit details

- Erin Township Council used the large front room as their meeting room

“See Centennial History page 45 and Hillsburgh Heyday page 34
* Insurance Company Map 1907
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